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Vintage Omega Men's Speedmaster Watch c1965 NR Item number: 4931377186

 for your statusBidder or seller of this item? Sign in

Bidding has ended for this item. (mishola is the winner)

If you are , click the button to pay now. mishola Continue

Continue >

 Go to larger picture

Winning bid: US $26,100.00

Ended: Oct-17-04 18:00:00 
PDT

Start time: Oct-07-04 18:00:00 
PDT

History:  30 bids (US $70.00 
starting bid)

Winning bidder: ( )mishola 186

Item location: Niagara Falls, Ontario
Canada

Ships to: Worldwide

 Shipping and payment details

Seller information
( )findingburiedtreasure 412

Feedback Score: 412

Member since Apr-22-02 in Canada
Positive Feedback: 99.8%

Read feedback comments
Ask seller a question
View seller's other items

Description ( )revised
Item Specifics - Wristwatches

Brand: Omega Age: 1940-69
Gender: Men Condition: --
Features: Water Resistant

This translation is provided as a service. eBay cannot guarantee its accuracy. View Item Specifics in original language.

This is an authentic Omega Speedmaster acquired at an estate auction. I do not know a lot about this watch so I had it 
checked out by a watch expert. It is known as the Man on the Moon watch because it was the type worn by the apollo 
astronauts. The watch works fine. The crystal is excellent without any scratches but there is some wear to the metal 
along the rim. Just some small nicks and scratches. The omega symbol is on the winding mechanism and on the black 
face of the watch with the words Omega Speedmaster. Around the watch face on the silver rim it is very faint but the 
words Tachymetre Base and the numbers 1000 to 60 going clockwise. It is engraved on the back Speedmaster and the 
strap is stainless steel It is not the original strap and is brand new. 

Please check out my other ebay auctions for more great vintage items!

Free coverage up to $500.
PayPal Buyer Protection

See eligibility
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Please email me before the end of the auction if you have any questions and I will respond asap. I describe the items to 
the best of my ability but I am not an expert. I will gladly multiple ship to save on shipping. Contact should me made 
within 3 days at the end of the auction and payment within 10 days. I accept paypal, international money orders, and 
cashiers cheques. I only accept personal cheques for sales within Canada and the item is shipped only after the cheque 
clears. Please only bid if you are serious! None paying buyers will receive negative feedback.

On 12-Oct-04 at 12:42:13 EDT, seller added the following information:

***ADDITIONAL INFO PLEASE READ!!!!!!*****

I have more pictures that I can email anyone who is interested. They show the inside movement and a close up of the 
bezel. The movement number is 321. The case number is 2915-2. I was reassured that the watch is a real omega 
speedmaster. Please email me with your email address so I can email you the pictures and answer any questions you 
may have. Thanks Marian

On 12-Oct-04 at 13:33:33 EDT, seller added the following information:

Sorry I gave the wrong numbers. The caliber number is 321. The movement number is either 16648528 or 16048528 
it's hard to tell. If you see the pictures of the inside movement you can see for yourself.

Select a picture

FREE Counters and Services from Andale

Questions from other buyers

 Hi, do you have some scan of the movement and the back case?Q: answered on: Oct-09-
04 

    Sorry I took the best pictures I could with my camera. I am not an expert on watches and 
would prefer not to open the back. I am looking into the possibility...

A:
more
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 Hi, I am interested on your Speedmaster. Do you have a price for which you would be 
tempted to end the auction early? I am a serious buyer and can pay...
Q:

more
answered on: Oct-08-

04 
    Hi I'm sorry but once the first bid is made I'm committed to completing the auction. This 
is the only fair way. You're welcome to bid though. Good luck!...

A:
more

 Hi, how much for shipping cost to Hong Kong ? Any box and paper ? Will you consider 
$1,500 for it ? Thanks.
Q: answered on: Oct-08-

04 
    Hi shipping will be $32.00 US surface parcel, with insurance, 4 to 6 weeks delivery, 
$46.00 US xpress, includes insurance 7 day delivery, $52.00 US puropak...

A:
more

 Hi, how much for shipping cost to Hong Kong ? Do you have a direct selling price for it ? 
Thanks.
Q: answered on: Oct-08-

04 
    Hi To ship to Hong Kong $32.00 US surface with insurance,4 to 6 weeks delivery, 
$46.00 US xpress inc. ins. 7 days delivery, $52.00 US puropak inc ins....
 

A:
more

Ask seller a question

Shipping and payment details

Check item description and payment instructions or contact seller for details.
Services available

Will ship to Worldwide

Shipping will be determined by destination. Please email me your state and zip code or postal code for shipping prices. Please 
do not use check out I will email the winner with all the necessary info.

Seller's payment instructions & return policy

Payment methods accepted

.

Money order/Cashiers check
Other - See Payment Instructions for payment methods accepted

Learn about payment methods

Where to go next?
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Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item.
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